
St. Martin-in-the-Fields Vestry Agenda March 19, 2023 
 
 

____The Rev Alan Bentrup, Rector 
____Bob Bess Senior Warden (25) 
____Rick Schultz, Jr Warden (25) 
____Dick Seeber, Jr Warden (26) 
____ DJ Mitchell, Treasurer (25) 
 

____Amanda Alvarez (24) 
____ Mary Anderson (24) 
____ Mary Beth Butler (26) 
__X_ Jen Duncan (25) 
____ Bryan Hedrick (26) 
 

____ Liz Jordan (26) 
____ Melissa Kurkul (24) 
____ Becky Snell-Bolerjack (24) 
____Glenda Morehead, Clerk 
____ Gary Wilkinson, Finance 
         Chair  

1. Opening Prayer – Rector 
 
2. Consideration of Minutes for February 26, 2023. 

 
3. Finance Committee Report – Gary Wilkinson 

 
4. Capital Needs List 

 
5. Junior Wardens’ Report 

 
6. Senior Warden Report 

 
7. Rector’s Reports 

 
 
8. Old Business 

a Master Plan Update 
b ________________ 
c ________________ 

 
9. Announcements 
 
10. Closing Prayer – The Rev Alan Bentrup 
 
11. Adjournment 

 
 
 
NEXT REGULAR VESTRY MEETING APRIL 23, 2023 12:00 PM WEST PARISH HALL. 



1 
 

ST. MARTIN-IN-THE-FIELDS VESTRY MEETING 
 

February 26, 2023 
 
Present: Alan Bentrup -Rector, Bob Bess - Senior Warden, Rick Schultz – Jr. Warden, Dick Seeber –  
Jr. Warden, DJ Mitchell – Treasurer, Amanda Alvarez (via Zoom), Mary Anderson, Mary Beth Butler, Jen 
Duncan, Bryan Hedrick, Liz Jordan, Melissa Kurkul, Becky Snell-Bolerjack, Glenda Morehead – Clerk. 
 
Also Present: Gary Wilkinson, Finance Committee Chair, Logan DeClerk – Eagle Scout Candidate.  
 
A regular meeting of the Vestry of St. Martin-in-the-Fields Episcopal Church was held Sunday, February 
26, 2023, in the West Parish Hall. The meeting opened with prayer by the Rector at 12:10 PM.  
 
Eagle Scout Project - Logan DeClerk 
Logan DeClerk came before the vestry to present his proposed project. The project includes construction 
of 5 picnic tables and weather sealing them and the 12 benches currently on site. If any of the old picnic 
tables are salvageable, they will be refurbished and weather sealed also. He plans to complete the 
project over Spring Break. DJ Mitchell moved the vestry approve the project as presented. Mary Beth 
Butler seconded the motion and the project was unanimously approved. The Rector suggested that 
DeClerk come to services next Sunday to introduce himself to parishioners and get their support.  
 
Consideration of Minutes 
DJ Mitchell moved the vestry approve the minutes of the January 15, 2023 meeting, the Parish Annual 
Meeting  and Called Vestry meeting both held January 29, 2023. Rick Schultz seconded the motion, and 
the minutes were approved. 
 
Finance Committee Report & Acceptance of the Treasurer’s Report 
Committee Membership to Change: Gary Wilkinson reported that the membership of the committee 
will be changing. A number of the members serve ex officio; those who serve at large are appointed by 
the Rector. Wilkinson hopes to announce the new membership of the committee at the March vestry 
meeting. 
Outside Auditor Search: Wilkinson stated that finding a CPA to do an outside audit of St. Martin's 
records is taking longer than he had hoped. He intends to be able to recommend a choice at the next 
vestry meeting. 
Treasurer’s Report Accepted: Dick Seeber moved the Treasurer’s Report be accepted. Rick Schultz 
seconded the motion and the motion carried. 
 
Master Plan Update 
DJ Mitchell and the Rector are working with an engineering firm regarding relocation of the air 
conditioning units. Members were reminded that the Master Plan will be changed as necessary. The plan 
as it stands is not final. 
 
Jr. Wardens’ Reports 
Maintenance Items Completed: The Jr. Wardens reported that among the maintenance work that has 
been done are the following: church pews repaired, aumbry latch repaired, bulbs replaced, locks 
replaced at the top and bottom of the red doors, new mats installed inside and outside of all outside 
doors. Grubby Sunday Planned: A Grubby Sunday is planned for March 26. Parishioners will be given 
the opportunity to choose the jobs they want to do. Vestry members shared various maintenance items 
they have noticed that need to be addressed. The JR Wardens will alert the Green Teams they need to 
begin again. 
Janitorial Check List: The Jr. Wardens will create a check list of duties for use by the janitorial service 
to ensure the campus is clean and ready for use. 
 



2 
 

Senior Warden’s Report 
New Documents Required by Episcopal Diocese of Texas (EDOT): The original documents related to 
the calling of the Rev Alan Bentrup do not satisfy EDOT requirements. DJ Mitchell moved the vestry 
acknowledge the calling of the Rev Alan Bentrup as required by EDOT. Becky Snell seconded the 
motion, and the motion carried. The new letter to Bentrup was signed by the current senior warden, and 
the revised Letter of Agreement was signed by all current vestry members present and attested to by the 
clerk. The documents showing today’s date will be sent to the diocese electronically and copies returned 
after signing by the Bishop. 
VPiC Duties Update: Senior Warden Bess reviewed the duties of the VPiCs for vestry members and 
requested members sign up to provide snacks for vestry meetings. 
 
Rector’s Report 
Diocesan Council Update: The Rector reported the following were elected to diocesan positions: Keen 
Haynes to to the Executive Board, Ed McGlaston to the Commission on Ministry, he himself to the 
Nominating Committee. Council 2024 will be held in Waco. He reminded vestry members that St. 
Martin's will pay no assessment for 2023 and that in subsequent years the assessment will be much 
lower than it was previously. One of the highlights of the Council gathering was the procession of the 
new congregations joining the diocese. 
Curate Update: Bentrup stated that he should receive the names of those who will enter the curacy 
program in March, with the individual chosen  to come to St. Martin's to start in July as deacon and be 
priested in a year. 
Tarrant County Lynching Memorial: He reviewed the events that led to the building of the memorial. 
Rick Schultz moved the vestry vote to declare St. Martin's support of the building of the memorial. Dick 
Seeber seconded the motion and the motion carried. 
Summer Worship Schedule: The Rev Alan Bentrup stated that he is contemplating making changes to 
the worship services for the summer  - possibly from Pentecost until Labor Day. He is soliciting input. DJ 
Mitchell moved that the vestry vote that while they acknowledge all aspects of worship are the 
responsibility of the rector in the Episcopal Church the vestry supports his decision. Dick Seeber 
seconded the motion and the motion carried. 
Dishwasher Referred to Jr. Wardens: Recent large gatherings have made those preparing food to be 
aware that St. Martin's produces a great deal of garbage by using paper products., and clean up involves 
a great deal of time and energy of volunteers. The Rector asked the Jr. Wardens to research the matter 
to determine the best dishwashing machine(s) for the Parish Hall kitchen. 
 
Photo Updates in Breeze 
Jen Duncan recommended that parishioners’ photos in St. Martin's database be updated. The matter will 
be referred to the Parish Administrator. 
 
Emergency Help Available 
Senior Warden Bob Bess emphasized that anyone feeling uneasy at the church, especially after dark 
should call 911. The Southlake Police Department has made it very clear that they are available at any 
time and respond very quickly to requests. 
 
Capital Needs List 
The Capital Needs list is in the planning stage and should be ready by the March meeting. It is possible 
that a diocesan grant would be available. 
 
DJ Mitchell moved the meeting be adjourned, Bob Bess seconded the motion and the motion carried. 
The meeting closed with prayer by the Rev. Alan Bentrup at 1:35 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Glenda Morehead 
Clerk 



St. Martin-in-the-Fields  
Finance Committee Minutes 

Friday January 13, 2023, 6:00 pm - VIA ZOOM 
 

Present 
____Gary Wilkinson, Chair  
____Fr. Alan Bentrup, Rector 
____Sue Mitchell,  Financial Manager 
____Keen Haynes, Senior Warden 
____DJ Mitchell, Treasurer 
____Bryan Hedrick, Endowment Committee 

____Brandy Heckel, Church Member 
 
Absent____ 
Bob Bess,  Church Member  
____Rick Shulz, Junior Warden 
 

 
1. Call to order and opening prayer  

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 PM.  Fr. Alan Bentrup offered an opening prayer. 
 

2. Minutes from previous meeting, December 17, 2022  
The minutes were approved without changes. 
 

3. Review of the financial report for December  2022 
DJ reviewed the December 2022 financial statements.  The statements will be provided to the 
Vestry at their next meeting on January 15 18, 2022.  See statements for details.  
 

4. 2023 Budget 
 DJ provided the final draft of the 2023 Budget.  The budget includes provisions for an external 

review, a Curate to start in July and additional funds for programs.  There is no provision for 
the annual assessment.  The budget shows a surplus of $46,119.  The plan is to use the surplus 
to replenish the emergency fund. 

 
5. Stewardship Update 

The Stewardship Committee ended their work with 97 pledges representing  approximately 
$389,206.   
 

6. Other Concerns, Questions and Recommendations.   
None 
 

7. Future meetings  
The next meeting will be Saturday February 25, 2023 at 3:00 PM via ZOOM. 
 

8. Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:23 PM 





















Junior Warden’s Report 
March 2023 

 
Closed Items 

1. Memorial Garden Gate Hard to Close. 
Readjusted Gate 3/5/23 

 
2. Sign Blown off Wall near Blue Door. 

Temporary fix completed pending mason drilling and permanent screws installed. 
 

3. Hinge on Lending Book Library Broken. 
Repaired hinge. 
 

4. Light Repair needed in Electrical Closet. 
Repaired Light Assembly, 
 

  Pending Items/In Progress Items 
1. Flag Pole rope replaced. 

Ed McGlaston working. 
 

2. Dishwasher for Parish Hall Kitchen. 
Quotes being prepared for presentation to the Vestry. 

 
3. Faucet in Parish Hall Kitchen not flowing correctly. 

 

4. Memorial Garden Fountain Pump Inoperative. 
Replaced pump and currently working on replacing the PCV pipe  
 

5. Fire Suppression Microswitch needs to be replaced. 
Awaiting word from ASPEN to proceed,                                



Senior Warden’s Report 
March 2023 

 
• Church cleaning service is improving and we believe we have resolved the 

problem.  Please keep me and the Junior Wardens advised of any problem 
areas. 
 

• Thanks to our Junior Wardens for getting a Grubby Sunday organized.  I hope to 
see our Vestry well represented in our Grubby Team on Sunday March 26th 
2023.  Please be willing to devote an hour of your Sunday afternoon and you will 
have an opportunity to meet some new people and bond over caring for our 
Church Building.  Thanks. 
 

• Thanks to everyone who contributed to a successful Mardi Gras Sunday 
Luncheon.  Decorations were wonderful and the music provided by our excellent 
organist Bob Duquesnel and volunteers from our church community added to the 
festival atmosphere.  Food was great with tasty contributions from many 
parishioners!  
 

• It was so affirming to hear about the acceptance of St. Martin in-the-Fields into 
the Diocese of Texas at Council. 
 

• Thanks to our scouts lead by Logan DeClerk for building five new picnic tables 
for our grounds, and sealing the all of the benches to give them a new lease on 
life!  We are all proud of Logan as he works to become an Eagle Scout. 
 

• Thanks to our hard working vestry members and all of the Volunteers who make  
our parish visible in our community every day.  

 
 
 



Rector’s Report – March 19, 2023
The Rev. Alan D. Bentrup, Rector

Things of note
● Interviews for potential curates took place week of Mar 13
● We’ve begun tracking visitors, and counting online attendance weekly
● Youth Confirmation, Scout Religious emblem ~ 12 youth attending

○ Bishop’s visitation TBD in the fall; waiting for new Asst. Bishop to be hired
● Ideas & Future Plans:

○ Vestry retreat Sat am - Sun pm, potential date April 22-23
○ Reimagining Human Flourishing class/Tuesday eve formation slot

Upcoming Dates
Mar 18 EDOT North Region Altar Guild meeting
Mar 23-26 Alan continuing education; the Rev. Stephanie Moncrief supplying
Mar 25 DOK Quiet Day @ Trinity FW
Mar 26 Grubby Sunday
Mar 31 Youth Lenten Lock-In
Apr 1 Fort Worth Lynching Pilgrimage
Apr 2 Palm Sunday
Apr 6 Maundy Thursday
Apr 7 Good Friday
Apr 8 Easter Vigil
Apr 9 Easter Sunday
Apr 16 Easter Festival
Apr 21-23 EDOT Junior High Retreat @ Camp Allen
Apr 21-23 Happening #176 @ Camp Allen
Apr 23 Vestry Meeting
Apr 29 Men’s Retreat @ Church
May 20 Anglican Rosary Class @ Church
May 21 Senior Sunday / Vestry Meeting
May 28 Pentecost
May 29-June 4 Alan vacation; the Rev. Stephanie Moncrief supplying
June 4 Summer schedule begins (9:15 worship service)
June 12-16 VBS
June 18 VBS Sunday / Vestry Meeting
July 31-Aug 11 Alan vacation; supply TBD
Aug 13 Backpack Blessings
Aug 20 Vestry Meeting
Sept 10 Rally Sunday



Worship attendance

Date 8:00 10:30 EV Other Online Total 5wk Avg 52wk avg Visitors

1/1/2023 72 2 21 95 161 117

1/8/2023 20 113 4 17 154 170 118

1/15/2023 23 70 5 17 115 166 118

1/22/2023 28 86 2 12 128 164 119

1/29/2023 107 15 122 123 120

2/5 25 103 4 17 149 134 122 5

2/12 19 101 4 14 138 130 123 3

2/19 25 124 1 21 171 142 124 7

2/26 26 106 3 17 152 146 125 5

3/5 22 116 4 25 167 155 126 6

3/12 17 110 16 143 154 127 3

Historical ASA
2012 - 215
2013 - 199
2014 - 178
2015 - 224

2016 - 239
2017 - 187
2018 - 157
2019 - 156

2020 - 60
2021 - 68
2022 - 114


